

STUDENT SERVICES BUILDING, ROOM 241 COLLEGE OF MARIN-KENTFIELD CAMPUS 835 COLLEGE AVE, KENTFIELD, CA 94904 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES MAY 7, 2021 9:00A.M.-10:30 A.M.

I. ORDER OF BUSINESS

a. CALL TO ORDER: 9:02

b. ROLL CALL

OFFICERS	PRESENT	ABSENT
PRESIDENT FERNANDO SANCHEZ LOPEZ	X	
VICE PRESIDENT BERTHA CAZARES	X	
STUDENT TRUSTEE KHADIJA NAKHUDA	X	
SECRETARY TYLER SIMS	X	
TREASURER EVAN BOATRIGHT	X	
SENATOR – TECHNOLOGY OLIVER REYES PROXY- TY		X
SENATOR - STUDENT ACTIVITIES & SERVICES ANA CAMACHO	X	
SENATOR - STUDENT ACTIVITIES & SERVICES LUCIANO FARIA	X	
SENATOR – PUBLIC RELATIONS & MARKETING KATHERINE CHUANG	X	
SENATOR – PUBLIC RELATIONS & MARKETING FERNANDA DAVILA	X	
STATE STUDENT SENATE REP. RYAN NELSON	X	
ESCOM REPRESENTATIVE DENIZE SPRINGER (NON-VOTING MEMBER)		

ASCOM ADVISOR: SADIKA SULAIMAN HARA AND TEA PERALES AUXILIARY MEMBERS: MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL PUBLIC:

- c. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA LUCIANO, KHADIJA PASSES 10-0-0
- d. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES RYAN, KATHERINE PASSES10-0-0
- e. PUBLIC COMMENT
 - i. THIS SEGMENT OF THE MEETING IS RESERVED FOR PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE ASCOM EXECUTIVE BOARD ON ANY MATTER OF CONCERN THAT IS NOT STATED ON THE AGENDA. A TIME LIMIT OF THREE (3) MINUTES PER SPEAKER AND TEN (10) MINUTES PER TOPIC SHALL BE OBSERVED. THE LAW DOES NOT PERMIT ANY ACTION TO BE TAKEN NOR EXTENDED DISCUSSION OF ANY ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA. THE ASCOM BOARD OR MEMBERS MAY RESPOND BRIEFLY TO QUESTIONS OR STATEMENTS, HOWEVER, FOR MORE INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT THE ASCOM PRESIDENT OR SECRETARY TO HAVE AN ITEM PLACED ON THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING AGENDA. (BROWN ACT 54954.3) KEVIN- I WOULD LIKE TO MAKE A PUBLIC COMMENT AT THE END. FERCH- OKAY PERFECT
- I. NEW BUSINESS (ACTIONS MAY BE TAKEN)
 - a. DISCUSSION ON COM'S AB 705 ESL ADOPTION PLAN. PRESENTED BY DEAN OF ACADEMIC SUCCESS PROGRAMS, TONYA HERSH. KATHERINE, LUCIANO PASSES 10-0-0
 - b. DISCUSSION/PRESENTATION ABOUT TRANSITION BINDER GOOGLE DRIVE. PRESENTATION BY FERNANDO SANCHEZ LOPEZ.

LUCIANO, RYAN

PASSES 10-0-0

FERNANDO- SO THIS IS A DRIVE AND I KNOW MOST OF YALL ARE DONE OR CLOSE TO DONE AND WE WANT YOU ALL TO UPLOAD YOUR TRANSITIONAL BINDER TO THIS DRIVE. THIS FOLDER WAS CREATED BY OLIVER AND IF YOU CAN SIGN IN AND ADD YOUR BINDER THAT WOULD BE GREAT. I KNOW THAT KHADIJA, LUCIANO AND ANA

KATHERINE- WE JUST FINISHED THE WRITING AND NOW WE ARE ADDING THE POSTERS THAT WE HAVE DONE.

RYAN- I AM JUST FINISHING IT UP. I JUST HAVE TO ADD A COUPLE MORE SECTIONS.

EVAN- I JUST NEED TO READ A COUPLE MORE TIMES FOR GRAMMAR.

KATHERINE-DO WE JUST TURN IT IN BY UPLOADING TO THE GOOGLE DRIVE FOLDER OR SHOULD WE EMAIL IT SEPARATELY TO YOU, SADIKA AND TEA. FERNAND.I'M KEEPING TRACK OF WHO HAS BEEN EMAILING TO SADIKA, TEA AND I AND WHO HAS BEEN UPLOADING IT. IT'S NOT GOING TO BE FULL DELIVERED UNTIL I SEE IT IN BOTH MY EMAIL AND THE DRIVE ACCOUNT AND JUST FOR EVERYONE TO KNOW THAT THE DEADLINE IS THURSDAY NEXT THURSDAY, THAT IS BEFORE OUR LAST MEETING.

OKAY. OKAY. AND I THINK TYLER, HOW ARE YOU DOING WITH THE TRANSITION BINDER?

TYLER- I SHOULD BE DONE BY TONIGHT.

FERNANDO: PERFECT.

c. DISCUSSION ASCOM SWEATSHIRT TO SEND UPDATED ADDRESS. PRESENTATION BY SADIKA SULAIMAN HARA.

KHADIJA, KATHERINE

PASSES 9-0-1

SADIKA- IF YOU HAVE AN UPDATED ADDRESS, PLEASE SEND IT OVER TO NEQUESHE SO WE CAN SEND OUT YOUR STIPEND AND SWEATSHIRTS. FERCH- IS THERE ANY OTHER QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS.

d. DISCUSSION/UPDATE ON FINALS WEEK SELF-CARE EVENT. PRESENTATION BY KATHERINE CHUANG AND KHADIJA NAKHUDA.

PASSES 10-0-0

KHADIJA- I FEEL LIKE KATHERINE AND I ARE ON THE RIGHT TRACK AND WE MET WITH PSYCH SERVICES AND TALKED ABOUT THE MEETING AND WE HAVE A GUIDED MEDITATION VIDEO THAT EVERYONE CAN PARTICIPATE IN AND WE HAVE SOME LINKS FOR RESOURCES THAT PEOPLE CAN USE. KATHERINE, DO YOU HAVE ANYTHING ELSE TO ADD.

KATHERINE - I THINK YOU COVERED IT ALL AND WE ARE REALLY EXCITED TO BE ABLE TO GET AN EVENT LIKE THIS GOING. IT HAS BEEN A VERY LONG YEAR FOR EVERYONE AND WE FEEL LIKE THIS EVENT WILL BE VERY HELPFUL. FERCH- THANK YOU BOTH AND IF YOU ALL CAN ATTEND, PLEASE DO SO AND DO YOU ALL HAVE ANYTHING ELSE? ARE THERE ANY COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS FOR KHADIJA AND KATHERINE?

II. STANDING BUSINESS (ACTIONS MAY NOT BE TAKEN)

a. OFFICER REPORTS:

i. PRESIDENT REPORT: SO, THIS WEEK I'VE BEEN REALLY BUSY FINISHING AND CREATING PROJECTS FOR THIS LAST FOR THE SEMESTER. AND I FINISHED THE VIDEOS SENT IT TO JOHN. I THINK IT TURNED OUT REALLY, REALLY GOOD, ACTUALLY. THERE'S SOMETHING ABOUT THE MUSIC THAT I CHOSE FOR THIS VIDEO THAT JUST LIKE HITS. MAKES IT JUST HIT HARDER.BUT I ALSO FINISHED THE TOWN HALL VIDEO AND BEFORE THIS MEETING, I'M FINISHING THE DETAILS FOR THE PRESENTATION FOR THE THAT TOWN HALL SLIDES AS WELL AND JUST A REMINDER FOR YOU ALL TO IF YOU'RE ABLE TO ATTEND, IT WILL BE REALLY, REALLY APPRECIATED. WE'RE GOING TO JUST BE KIND OF DOING A RECOUNT OF EVERYTHING THAT HAPPENED THROUGHOUT THE SEMESTER AND TO END THE WHOLE YEAR AND BEING JUST ONLINE AND EVERYTHING. JUST BESIDES THE SITUATION WE WERE ALL IN, WE STILL MADE IT CEP MADE IT AND THERE'S A LOT OF HIGHLIGHTS FOR WHAT HAPPENED. IT WOULD BE REALLY GOOD IF YOU CAN YOU CAN SUPPORT US BESIDES MYSELF, BEA, TYLER AND EVAN ARE GOING TO BE PRESENTING ALONGSIDE SOME OF THE PARTS OF THIS TOWN HALL. SO JUST TO SPREAD THE WORD AROUND THIS. AND THERE'S ALSO GOING TO BE JUST ASCOM FINANCIAL, THE STUDENT COMMITMENT AWARD WE DISCUSSED AROUND THAT AND SOME OTHER RECOGNITION FOR FACULTY AND STAFF BESIDES THAT, BEA, AND I PRESENTED ON COLLEGE COUNCIL, THE RESOLUTION IT DEFINITELY WENT BETTER THAN HOW WE EXPECTED. WE'LL BE TALKING MORE ABOUT IT ON OUR REPORTS. AND BESIDES THAT, I'M JUST WORKING ON IT. AND NEXT WEEK BEA, TYLER, EVAN AND I ARE GOING TO HAVE A RUN-THROUGH WITH DR. KUEHN WITH THE TOWN HALL. AND JUST WRAPPING UP WITH EVERYTHING ON THE SEMESTER. SO AS ALWAYS, PLEASE FEEL FREE TO CONTACT ME IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS.

ii. VICE PRESIDENT REPORT: ELLO.EVERYONE. TYLER, I WILL SEND THIS TO YOU. I SCHEDULE MY FINAL MEETING WITH TEA WHICH IS NEXT WEEK. I'M VERY SAD ABOUT IT. I WENT TO -- WHICH WAS A LOT OF FUN.I WON TWICE. I GAVE FERCH THE LIST OF ACTIVE CLUBS IN THE SPA IN THE SPRING. I WENT TO COLLEGE COUNCIL. AND I FINISHED MY TRANSITION BINDER. THAT IS EVERYTHING. THANK YOU.

iii. STUDENT TRUSTEE REPORT: HAVE BEEN IN CONTACT WITH KATHERINE ABOUT SELF CARE EVENT WORKED ON PUTTING TOGETHER INTRO SLIDE, COLORING PAGES, AND MEDITATION VIDEO FOR THE SELF CARE EVENT DID MY LAST STUDENT SENATE REPORT MET WITH OLIVER TO POST ADDITIONAL THINGS AFTER THE SELF CARE EVENT (WEDNESDAY)FIGURED OUT PROCTORIO RESOLUTION READ FOR THE TRUSTEE MEETING NEXT WEEK

iv. SECRETARY REPORT: THIS WEEK WAS LESS EVENTFUL ALL I DID WAS GO TO OFFICE HOURS, COMMUNITY HOUR COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND GO OVER MY TRANSITION BINDER.

v. TREASURER REPORT: ATTENDED OFFICE HOURS MONDAY. HAD 1 ON 1 MEETING WITH FERNANDO. UPDATED THE ASCOM BUDGET AND LEDGER. WORKED ON THE SCHOLARSHIP PRESENTATION FOR THE TOWN HALL NEXT WEEK. PUTTING THE FINISHED TOUCHES ON MY TRANSITION BINDER

vi. SENATOR – TECHNOLOGY: NR

vii. SENATORS (2) – STUDENT ACTIVITIES & SERVICES: 1 ON 1 WITH FERCH. OFFICE HOURS COMMUNITY HOUR MEETING FINALIZED TRANSITION BINDER AND SPRING EVALUATION SHEET

viii. SENATORS (2) - PUBLIC RELATIONS & MARKETING: 1:1 WITH FERNANDA: TRANSITION BINDER. UNDOCUMENTED STUDENTS

ix. STATE STUDENT SENATE REPRESENTATIVE REPORT: HEY, EVERYONE.THIS WEEK SLOWED DOWN A LITTLE BIT.I WAS ABLE TO GET SOME WORK ON MY TRANSITION BINDER AND CATCH UP ON SCHOOL BECAUSE I'M A LITTLE BIT BEHIND. I ATTENDED OFFICE HOURS AND GOVERNANCE REVIEW COUNCIL MEETING AND THEN OF COURSE COLLEGE COUNCIL MEETING WHICH WE PRESENTED THE RESOLUTION WHICH I THINK WENT VERY WELL. YEAH. THAT'S ABOUT IT, ACTUALLY, FOR THIS WEEK. THANKS.

x. ESCOM REPRESENTATIVE REPORT: NR

xi. ASCOM ADVISORS REPORT: GOOD MORNING, EVERYONE. THANKS FOR FOLKS WHO HAVE ALREADY SUBMITTED THEIR EVALS. JUST ANOTHER REMINDER THAT IT'S DUE ON MONDAY MAY 10TH. AND BESIDES THAT, JUST WANT TO JUST CONGRATULATE FOLKS FOR YOUR AMAZING WORK. I KNOW WE HAVE ONE MORE MEETING TO COME. ALSO ON MONDAY, THAT'S THE SELF CARE PROGRAM, WE WON'T BE HAVING THE ASCOM TEA PARTY. I'LL SEND AN EMAIL CHANGING IT ON THE CALENDAR AS WELL. AND I THINK THAT'S ALL I HAVE. ALWAYS HERE IF YOU ALL NEED ANYTHING.I'LL SEND AN EMAIL CHANGING IT ON THE CALENDAR AS WELL. AND I THINK THAT'S ALL I HAVE. ALWAYS HERE IF YOU ALL NEED ANYTHING. SADIKA? THANKS, TEA. YES. SO JUST WANT TO THANK YOU ALL SO MUCH FOR WORKING SO DILIGENTLY ON THEIR BINDERS. MAKE SURE IF YOU HAVE NOT MET WITH THE PERSON WHO IS GOING TO BE THE NEW INCOMING BOARD MEMBER YOU SCHEDULE THAT MEETING. IF THEY'RE NOT RESPONDING AND DON'T RESPOND EVEN AFTER THE SUMMER ENDS, PLEASE LET TEE AND I KNOW. I ALSO WOULD LIKE TO YOU STILL SEND THEM THE TRANSITION BINDER IN AN EMAIL ONCE YOU HAVE FINISHED SO THAT THEY HAVE IT IN THEIR TRANSITION AND THEY CAN AT IT IN THEIR TIME FRAME. AND THEN FINALLY, DON'T FORGET TO ATTEND THE TOWN HALL NEXT WEDNESDAY. I KNOW FOLKS HAVE BEEN PUTTING A LOT OF WORK INTO THIS.

xii. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

i. COLLEGE COUNCIL REPORT: JUST DID OVERVIEW OF THE COVID-19 OPTICS AND HOW EVERYTHING IS GOING TO WORK FOR NEXT SEMESTER BEING HYBRID. AND BESIDES THAT. JONATHAN LEFT US JUST KIND OF LIKE A TASK TO WORK ON. A DIVERSITY INCLUSION -- THAT'S GOING TO COME FROM ASCOM AS WELL. SO JUST BE GETTING THAT FOR NEXT WEEK. THAT IS OUR LAST MEETING. AND BESIDESTHAT, BEA REPORTED ABOUT EVERYTHING THAT ICC HAS BEEN UP TO AND JUST TOWARDS THE END -- AND THEN WE ALSO JUST WENT OVER THE EVENTS THAT WE HAVE ON THE LAST PART OF THE MONTH AND THE LAST EVENT THAT IS COMING ON MONDAY AS WELL AS THE TOWN HALL AND BESIDES THAT, WE PRESENTED THE RESOLUTION ALONG WITH RYAN. AND WE HAD A REALLY GOOD RESPONSE IN TERMS OF JUST LIKE WHO IS FROM FACULTY AND STAFF THAT ARE DOING THIS. AND EVERYONE LIKE DIFFERENT CONSTITUENTS AND JONATHAN CLARIFIED TO ALL OF US HOW THE PROCESS WORKS IN TERMS OF JUST WE'RE GOING TO PUT THE RESOLUTION FORWARD AND THIS IS BASICALLY OUR ASK FOR THE -- AS A DISTRICT TO DO SOMETHING. AND JONATHAN SAID WE'RE DOING THE RIGHT IN TERMS OF PRESENT IT TO COLLEGE COUNCIL AND THEN ALSO ON THE MEETING NEXT TUESDAY AND THEN NOW THAT IT'S DONE AND WE'RE PRESENTING IT TO -- THE INSTITUTION IS GOING TO GIVE US KIND OF LIKE OUR RESPONSE IN TERMS OF LIKE OKAY, THIS IS LIKE THEIR SOLUTION THAT YOU ALL PUT FORWARD. THIS IS WHAT THE INSTITUTION IS GOING TO DO TOWARDS IT AND ALL OF THIS INFORMATION KIND OF CAME BECAUSE REPRESENTATIVE OF THE (INDISCERNIBLE) SENATE HAD SOME COMMENTS IN REGARDS TO WORDING AND HOW CAN JUST HAPPEN IN TERMS OF THE LANGUAGE THAT WE USE AND JONATHAN JUST CLARIFIED THAT THAT PART OF LIKE THE WORDING AND EVERYTHING DOESN'T FALL TOWARDS US TRYING TO JUST LIKE -- OUR RESOLUTION BUT MORE TOWARDS HOW THE DISTRICT IS GOING TO RESPOND TOWARDS OUR RESOLUTION AND THEY ALL JUST MAKE SURE TO LET US KNOW AND FOR US TO BE TO BE SURE THAT IT'S GOING TO BE TO BE KIND OF LIKE EFFORT AND LIKE DR.KUEHN AND THE ACADEMIC CENTER AND --GOING TO BE IN COLLABORATION WITH ASCOM AND FIND A SOLUTION TO THIS AND YEAH.I DON'T KNOW IF RYAN AND BEA HAVE ANYTHING ELSE TO ADD AND I DON'T KNOW IF I EXPLAIN IT I TRIED TO EXPLAIN IT AS CLEAR AS POSSIBLE. AND IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE FROM THE FLOOR ANYTHING ELSE TO AND I DON'T KNOW IF I EXPLAIN IT, I TRIED TO EXPLAIN IT AS CLEAR AS

POSSIBLE. AND IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE FLOOR. I TRIED TO EXPLAIN IT AS CLEAR AS POSSIBLE. AND IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE FLOOR.

ii. GOVERNANCE REVIEW COUNCIL: WE HAD A RELATIVELY SHORT MEETING. SO, WE DID END UP APPROVING THE -- BUT WE EXCLUDED THE CHARGES FOR THE FACILITY'S PLANNING COMMITTEE BECAUSE I TALKED A LITTLE BIT ABOUT IT LAST WEEK. BUT -- OR LAST TIME WE HAD THE MEETING. BUT THEY KIND OF -- WANTED TO CHANGE THE WORDING OF THEIR CHARGES THAT KIND OF ACTUALLY DRASTICALLY SHIFTED THE ROLE THE COMMITTEE. WE WEREN'T SUPER SATISFIED WITH THE ANSWERS WE ACTUALLY APPROVED THE WHOLE THING WITHOUT THAT ONE COMMITTEE'S CHANGE.SO HAD THAT ROLL OVER TO I GUESS THIS COMING SEMESTER. AND THAT'S ABOUT IT I THINK FOR THAT MEETING.

iii. PLANNING AND RESOURCE ALLOCATION COMMITTEE: NR

- iv. EDUCATIONAL PLANNING COMMITTEE: NR
- v. FACILITIES PLANNING COMMITTEE: NR
- vi. INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT COMMITTEE: NR
- vii. PROFESSIONAL LEARNING COMMITTEE: NR

viii. GUIDANCE, RESOURCES, INTEGRATION, TRANSFORMATION COMMITTEE:NR

ix. TECHNOLOGY PLANNING COMMITTEE:NR

x. INCLUSION, DIVERSITY, EQUITY, AND ACTION COMMITTEE:

xi. COMMUNITY HOUR COMMITTEE: THIS MEETING WE TALKED ABOUT HOW COMMUNITY HOUR EVENTS WILL LOOK LIKE NEXT SEMESTER AND HOW WE CAN GET STUDENTS EXCITED ABOUT THE SEMESTER. WE BOUNCED IDEAS AROUND ABOUT SENDING OUT GIFT BOXES TO STUDENTS THINGS LIKE PENCILS, PENS, STICKY NOTES, BLUE LIGHT GLASSES AND THINGS LIKE THAT. IF YOU HAVE ANY IDEAS ABOUT, PLEASE LET ME KNOW AND I WENT IT OVER TO THE COMMITTEE.

IV. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE FLOOR

a. THIS TIME IS RESERVED FOR ANY MEMBER OF THE BOARD TO MAKE ANNOUNCEMENTS ON ITEMS THAT ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA. A TIME OF LIMIT OF THREE (3) MINUTES PER SPEAKER AND TEN (10) MINUTES PER TOPIC SHALL BE OBSERVED AND THE TOTAL TIME WILL NOT BE EXTENDED.

I. PUBLIC COMMENT

a. THIS SEGMENT OF THE MEETING IS RESERVED FOR PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE ASCOM EXECUTIVE BOARD ON ANY MATTER OF CONCERN THAT IS NOT STATED ON THE AGENDA. A TIME LIMIT OF THREE (3) MINUTES PER SPEAKER AND TEN (10) MINUTES PER TOPIC SHALL BE OBSERVED. THE LAW DOES NOT PERMIT ANY ACTION TO BE TAKEN NOR EXTENDED DISCUSSION OF ANY ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA. THE ASCOM BOARD OR MEMBERS MAY RESPOND BRIEFLY TO QUESTIONS OR STATEMENTS, HOWEVER, FOR MORE INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT THE ASCOM PRESIDENT OR SECRETARY TO HAVE AN ITEM PLACED ON THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING AGENDA. (BROWN ACT 54954.3)

KEVIN- WILL ASCOM BE MEETING IN A HYBRID MODE BOTH VIRTUALLY AND IN-PERSON NEXT SEMESTER IF SO WILL WHAT TOOLS AND PROCESSES DO WE HAVE IN PLACE TO DO SO. WE'RE NOT GOING TO GO BACK UNTIL '22 ON OUR SIDE. YOU MIGHT HAVE SOME ON CAMPUS CLASSES IN THE FALL; IS THAT CORRECT?

SADIKA- YES

KEVIN-DOES THAT MEAN THAT MAYBE ASCOM WILL BE MEETING IN

PERSON.

SADIKA- ASCOM WILL BE ONLINE.

KEVIN- OKAY. THAT WAS MY QUESTION.

BECAUSE IF YOU DO GO HYBRID. YOU'RE GOING TO NEED SOME TOOLS AND JUST WANTED TO CHAT WITH YOU ABOUT THAT. COMPARE NOTES ABOUT WHAT WE'RE LOOKING AT. PATRICK IN YOUR IT DEPARTMENT HAS SOME PLANS. I WOULD VERY MUCH LIKE TO SHARE THAT INFORMATION AS YOU LEARN MORE ABOUT TOOLS AND PROCESSES, WE WOULD VERY MUCH LIKE TO DO BEST PRACTICES.SO THANK YOU ON THAT. THE SECOND POINT I MADE IS THAT THE MARIN HHS COMMISSION ON AGING AND THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA HAVE A VERY FORMAL STATEMENT ON AGING IN THE STATE AND THAT'S INTERGENERATIONAL AGING, FIXED INCOME, NO HOUSING, THAT SORT OF THING. HOWEVER. THE STATED PROGRAM WHICH IS VERY COMPREHENSIVE SPEAKS TO EQUITY PRETTY FORMALLY. THAT'S GOING TO SUBMIT THAT TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS TO BE ADOPTED AS COUNTY POLICY LATER IN '21.SO I PUT A NOTE IN THERE.I'M NOT YOUR ASCOM REP BUT I'M OBVIOUSLY PRETTY ACTIVE ON THINGS.AND I'LL BRING IT BACK UP AGAIN BECAUSE I THINK IT'S A PLACE TO YOU TO MAKE A FORMAL STATEMENT TO THE COMMISSION AT LEAST TO CONSIDER THAT AND THEN SECONDLY. THERE MIGHT BE A PLAY GOING FORWARD FOR A MORE SYSTEMIC INTERGENERATIONAL PLAY AT THE COUNTY AND -- LEVEL. THOSE ARE AT LEAST TO CONSIDER THAT. AND THEN SECONDLY, THERE MIGHT BE A PLAY GOING FORWARD FOR A MORE SYSTEMIC INTERGENERATIONAL PLAY AT THE COUNTY AND --LEVEL.THOSE ARE THE TWO THINGS I WANT TO COMMENT.

II. ADJOURNMENT:

RYAN, KATHERINE

PASSES 10-0-0 @ 9:43AM

Sade to Allamain Cer

ASCOM PRESIDENT

ASCOM ADVISOR